
 

 

 

 

CONSTRUCTION OF STORM DAMAGED SCHOOLS – MAQANYENI SENIOR 

PRIMARY SCHOOL 

 

CONTRACT NO: 2025/07/1241 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 

 

Tenderers are advised to take note of the following amendments to the Tender 

Document: 

 

Project district name on the cover page of the tender document has been amended 

from ALFRED NZO WEST to OR TAMBO INLAND. 

 

Project procurement official email contact on SBD1 page 6 of the tender document has 

been amended from Asanda.pokwana@ecdoe.gov.za to 

demand.ortamboinland@ecdoe.gov.za . 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE: TENDERERS ARE TO REFER TO THE ATTACHED REVISED COVER PAGE 

AND SBD1 INCORPORATING THE ABOVE-MENTIONED AMENDMENTS.  

 

 

 

 

    

Tenderers are to kindly acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing below 

and submitting the signed addendum with the tender. 

Failure to do so will render the tender invalid. 

 

 

 

 

__________           ___________________       _______________   _______________ 

Name                    Company      Signature                            Date  

mailto:Asanda.pokwana@ecdoe.gov.za
mailto:demand.ortamboinland@ecdoe.gov.za
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 
 

FOR 
 

APPOINTMENT OF A CONTRACTOR TO FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 
STORM DAMAGED SCHOOLS –MAQANYENI SENIOR PRIMARY 

SCHOOL 

 
3GB OR HIGHER 

 

EMIS NO: 200400498 
 

DISTRICT: OR TAMBO INLAND 
 

RFQ NO: 2025/07/1241 
Consisting of: 
Single Volume:  The Request for RFQ (Returnable) - This document 
 

BIDDER:  ………………………………………………………………… 
 

CRS NO:  ………………………………………………………………... 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

JULY 2025 

 

Compiled for:  
 
SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT 
Eastern Cape Department of Education 
Steve Tshwete Complex, Zone 6 
ZWELITSHA 
5608 
 
Website:  www.edu.ecprov.gov.za  
 

Compiled by: 
 
PARADOX YOUNG AND ASSOCIATES 
2 Merriman Road Unit 8 CK 
Business Centre 
Mbuqe 
MTHATHA 
 
 
 

http://www.edu.ecprov.gov.za/


SBD1 
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PART A 
INVITATION TO RFQ 

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO RFQ FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

RFQ NUMBER: RFQ NO: 2025/07/1241 CLOSING DATE: 14 July 2025 
CLOSING 
TIME: 11h00am 

DESCRIPTION 

APPOINTMENT OF A CONTRACTOR FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF STORM DAMAGED SCHOOLS -
MAQANYENI SENIOR PRIMARY SCHOOL 

 

RFQ RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE TENDER BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS) 

Department of Education 

Botha Sigcau Building 2nd Floor 

Corner Owen Street and Leeds Road 

Mthatha 

BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO: 

CONTACT PERSON MD. Bali     CONTACT PERSON Mr. Qiqile Msiwa 

TELEPHONE NUMBER 083 4646 287       
TELEPHONE 
NUMBER 040 608 4704 

FACSIMILE NUMBER  FACSIMILE NUMBER  

E-MAIL ADDRESS Demand.ortamboinland@ecdoe.gov.za E-MAIL ADDRESS Qiqile.Msiwa@ecdoe.gov.za 

SUPPLIER INFORMATION 

NAME OF BIDDER  

POSTAL ADDRESS  

STREET ADDRESS  

TELEPHONE NUMBER CODE  NUMBER  

CELLPHONE NUMBER  

FACSIMILE NUMBER CODE  NUMBER  

E-MAIL ADDRESS  

VAT REGISTRATION 
NUMBER  

SUPPLIER 
COMPLIANCE 
STATUS 

TAX 
COMPLIANCE 
SYSTEM PIN: 

 

OR 

CENTRAL 
SUPPLIER 
DATABASE 
No:  MAAA 

ARE YOU THE 
ACCREDITED 
REPRESENTATIVE IN 
SOUTH AFRICA FOR 
THE GOODS 
/SERVICES 
OFFERED? 

Yes                         No  
 
[IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] 
 

ARE YOU A FOREIGN 
BASED SUPPLIER FOR 
THE GOODS /SERVICES 
OFFERED? 
 

Yes No 
 
[IF YES, ANSWER THE 
QUESTIONNAIRE BELOW] 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS 

IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)?                                      YES   NO 

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA?                                                      YES   NO 

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA?                                                                        YES   NO 

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA?                                                         YES   NO 

IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION?                                                    YES   NO  
IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS 
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW.  
 


